

City of Seattle Invitation to Bid 
Addendum 
Updated on: 11/27/2019

[bookmark: _GoBack]The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SU0-15740 titled Tolt Dam – Fixed Cone Valve and Hydraulic Power Unit released on 11/06/2019.  The due date and time for responses is 12/05/2019 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 1.05 E. – Maximum Allowable Leakage…. 10 ounces per minute. Will City of Seattle consider setting Maximum Allowable Leakage at 19.2 ounces per minute in lieu of the specified 10 ounces per minute? FCV leakage rate has ALWAYS been 0.4 oz/inch/minute which equates to 19.2 ounces per minute for a 48” FCV.
	Maximum allowable leakage is very important to SPU in order to be able to inspect the diversion and spillway conduits. Increasing the maximum allowable leakage will not be considered.
	

	2
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 2.01 B. 3. – Seats. Specification Section 35 20 16deleting reference to EPDM (rubber or elastomeric)? Specification Section 35 20 16 2.01 G. 1.  requires Sealing Surfaces to be stainless steel (Type 316L, Nitronic 60 or better - Specification Section 35 20 16 2.01 B. 3.
	Material grades are provided in 2.01 B 3: stainless steel type 316L or Nitronic 60. An EPDM seal is specified to ensure maximum leakage specification is achieved.
Section 2.01 G provides details on how the sealing system is to be implemented. EPDM seal should be protected from damage due to flow per Section 2.01 C.
	

	3
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 2.01 D.1. – “… corrosion/erosion allowance of at least 1/8 inch …”. Will City of Seattle consider deleting this in its entirety? 48” FCV is required to be 100% corrosion resistant stainless-steel construction.
	Allowance of 1/8 inch on all water passage surfaces to account for erosion will be retained.
	

	4
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 2.01 H. 2. – “... full-faced gasket.” Will City of Seattle consider deleting full-face gasket and replace with “O”-Ring seal in “O”-Ring groove in 48” FCV upstream connecting flange? We do not recommend mounting FCV’s EXCEPT on full metal to metal flange face connection. FCV’s are fully cantilevered from upstream connecting flange with no outboard support. There are other acceptable methods of protection against any galvanic corrosion potential besides flange isolation kits.
	Electrical isolation of the fixed cone valve from the extension spool is required. Full-faced gasket with matching isolating sleeves and washers is envisioned. Full-faced gasket system is specified. O-ring seal without an isolation system is not permitted.

Proponent may provide technical details on the alternate proposal to achieve electrical isolation of the fixed cone valve from the extension spool for evaluation.
	

	5
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 2.02 – Hydraulic Actuator. Will City of Seattle consider standard 3,000 psi rated Tie Rod cylinder construction in lieu of highly specialized “… heavy duty mill type construction.” specified?
	Specialized construction is specified for the cylinders to achieve high longevity and reliability. Tie rod type cylinders construction is not acceptable.
	

	6
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 3.01 F. 4. a. & c. – Inspection of Weldments. Will City of Seattle consider deleting requirement for Magnetic Particle Examination and replace with requirement for Liquid Dye Penetrant Examination? MT is used on ferrous (Iron & Steel) while PT is used on corrosion resistant stainless steel.
	Liquid dye penetrant examination may only be used if the magnetic particle examination method does not work on the types of stainless steels used for the valve. Thorough cleanup of the residue from the liquid dye penetrant as some dyes are harmful to aquatic life (see Section 35 20 16 3.01 A.4).
	

	7
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Specification Section 35 20 16 3.01 G. – Protective Coatings – We request clarification.
Protective coatings ONLY applies to Specification Section 35 20 16 2.03 HYDRAULIC CONTROL SYSTEM. 48” FCV AND HYDRAULIC ACTUATOR are ALL 100% corrosion resistant stainless-steel construction AND are NOT RECOMMENDED to be coated.
	Coatings are not required on the FCV and hydraulic actuator components fabricated from stainless steel per 35 20 16 3.01 G.6 c.
	

	8
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Plan Sheet S-203 – Please identify “free air” venting provision for 48” FCV. Contrary to the existing 48” Larner-Johnson Needle Valve, FCV’s require significant “free air” venting behind FCV discharge preferably in “close proximity” to end of FCV to prevent backsplash and “flashing”/” slapping” of discharge. Studies indicate this “free air” venting requirement is recommended to be 1-1/2 times nominal diameter of valve in FT squared or 1-1/2 x D2. It is not clear to us from the drawings. that provision for “free air” venting has been made.
	See drawing S-204, Section B, S-205, Section D, S-210, and S-211 for the details of air venting. Tolt Dam is an existing facility with limited ability to provide fully “free air” venting as enlargement of the existing access hatch is not possible. Proponent is encouraged to evaluate the capacity of the proposed venting system for the specific case of air venting of the fixed cone valve at the Tolt Dam operating under design conditions provided in Section 1.05.
	

	9
	11/07/2019
	11/14/2019
	Plan Sheets S-204 & S-205 – Please provide ID of new stainless-steel liner. We normally recommend liner ID be 2-1/2 times nominal valve diameter … so, 10’-0”.
	See drawing S-203, Section A. The liner is 111.5-inch internal diameter.
	

	10
	11/12/2019
	11/14/2019
	2.03 A. 2. – Will protective covering be provided by others such as installing contractor?
	Protective covering for the hydraulic control system as specified in Section 2.03 A 2 is to be designed and supplied by the proponent.
	

	11
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Section 35 20 16.1.05.10 states valve “System” shall be capable of being submerged to 100’ for 48 hours.  Does this include the HPU? Does this include electrical control circuitry such as the control cabinet?
	HPU is excluded from submerged operation requirement. HPU’s enclosure requirements are specified in 35 20 16 2.03 A.2 to achieve NEMA 3R rating.
	

	12
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Section 35 20 16.2.01.H is not clear. Is the valve supplier to supply the gasket, isolating sleeves, and washer while the installation contractor will supply the bolts/studs and nuts? Drawing S-207 conflicts, indicates only that the isolating gasket is supplied by the Valve Contractor.
	Valve supplier is to supply the gasket, isolating sleeves, and washers.
	

	13
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Please clarify if the Valve Contractor or Installation Contractor is responsible for supply of the outlet liner, extension spool, spare flange, pipe, and anchorage. If Valve Contractor is responsible, please provide detailed requirements.
	Others are responsible for supply of the extension spool, spare flange, spare pipe, anchorage, and outlet liner
	

	14
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Section 35 20 16.2.02.B.4 appears to be an error – the paragraph ends in a partial sentence.
	
	See Section 35 20 16.2.02.B.4 “Seals shall be” at the end of the paragraph can be deleted.

	15
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Section 35 20 16.2.03.E.6 states that all components to provide a complete system “shall be provided”. In several places elsewhere it states the installation contractor is to provide piping between the HPU and valve.  Is the intention that the valve contractor will supply all components between the HPU and valve including isolation valves, high/low point release valves, and all other product EXCLUDING piping? For example, is the valve contractor responsible for supplying hydraulic piping anchors and fittings such as elbows used for the piping between the HPU and valve?
	Valve contractor to supply all components between the HPU and valve including isolation valves, high/low point release valves, and all other elements excluding the piping.
Piping, including piping couplings, elbows, and anchors will be supplied by the installation contractor.
	

	16
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	May the local control cabinet and motor control cabinet be combined into one enclosure if deemed necessary/possible?
	Considering the available space on the intake tower, local control cabinet and motor control cabinet may be combined into one enclosure subject to UL 508A standard by a UL 508A approved shop.
	

	17
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Referring to Section 35 20 16.2.03.G.11., states that cables to external devices shall be provided by “contractor”.  Is the contractor being referenced the valve contractor or the installation contractor?
	Valve contractor to provide cabling to external devices. External devices currently being envisioned are the position sensing transmitters and the limit switches for the end of travel of the valve.  Valve itself is required to be capable of being submerged per 1.05 D.10, which includes attached instrumentation. The intent of this requirement is to ensure that cabling from the devices is provided with adequate resistance to submergence and it’s not up to the installation contractor to perform watertight field splices. Option of providing volumetric hydraulic fluid measurement device at the HPU and pressure switches at the HPU for end of travel are included in the specification to avoid placing instrumentation inside the valve chamber.
	

	18
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Regarding inspection, witness testing, and other visits by Owner to the Valve contractor’s facility – who is responsible for travel costs?
	The City is responsible for its own travel costs.
	

	19
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	For the shell testing in 35 20 16.3.03.B.2 may special accommodations be made during testing to overcome/eliminate the allowable seat leakage during the valve body pressure test or is leakage past the seat is allowed during the 60-minute hydrostatic shell test?
	Shell testing specified in 35 20 16.3.03.B.2 does not require measurement of seal leakage. Leakage past the seat is permitted during the 60-minute hydrostatic test.
Leakage is measured as part of 35 20 16.3.03.B.3 during the 15-minute test at design pressure.
	

	20
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Referring to Section 35 20 16.3.04.3 & 4, Is it required that the Valve Contractor provide personnel to be permanently on site during installation by the Installation Contractor or is it suitable for the Valve Contractor to provide site visits as deemed necessary and other written and verbal guidance to the Installation Contractor?
	It is suitable for the Valve Contractor to provide site visits as deemed necessary with other written and verbal guidance to the Installation Contractor.
	

	21
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Specifications and ITB do not clearly address payment schedule; Is final acceptance and warranty commencement upon delivery/pickup of valve or upon installation and testing by Installation Contractor? During the pre-bid meeting it was stated after installation however this is not stated in the contract documents and the Contract terms #3 state the term of the contract expires 60 days after delivery of goods.
	Final acceptance and warranty commence upon delivery/pickup of valve. Our standard payment terms are Net 30 Days.
	

	22
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Regarding the Installation Contract, when is the ITB for this service expected to be publicly posted, what is the estimated award date, and the estimated duration of that contract?
	The installation contract is expected to bid February 2020 and publicly posted. Estimated award date is March 2020 and duration will be May 1 – October 31, 2020
	

	23
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	The ITB and specifications outline that the City “has the right to” pick up the Valve at the local warehouse, but do not require it.  The ITB and bid sheet only addresses that the Bidder is responsible for shipping and delivery to the local warehouse.  Please clarify if the City will be responsible for all shipping and delivery charges from the local warehouse if they request delivery by means other than pickup or fail to release and pick up the valve before the duration of the 24 months storage term expires.
	Yes, the City will be responsible for shipping and delivery from the local warehouse.
	

	24
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	Please address what will happen if the City fails to release and pick up the valve from the local warehouse after the duration of the 24 months storage term.
	The City will be responsible for storage services with the local warehouse.
	

	25
	11/14/2019
	11/20/2019
	It appears that all product delivery and installation assistance services have an address in Duvall, WA that appears to be outside of any city limits in an unincorporated portion of King County, WA. Please confirm that no deliveries or installation assistance services are required within the statutory city limits of Seattle, and therefore a business license in the City of Seattle is not necessary.
	A Seattle Business License is not required for Items delivered outside of Seattle city limits. 
Business License.
Businesses based outside Seattle – If your business is based outside Seattle and you do business within the city, then you must have a Seattle business license tax certificate. In other words, you need a license for where you conduct business; not just for where you're located.
	

	26
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	During the Pre-Bid conference it was indicated that the jobsite is outside of the city limits.
Is the Seattle Business License still necessary? 
Is the Business License necessary if we just deliver the valve to the warehouse?
	See Answer to Question 25 above.

	

	27
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Our company manufactures the Fixed Cone Valves in Mannheim, Germany.
Can the City of Seattle issue a purchase order to our manufacturer in Germany?
If yes, can the requirement for W-9 be waived?
	Yes, the City of Seattle can issue a purchase order to your manufacturer in Germany. Your company is listed as a United States LLC. If the LLC will be invoicing the City, we need a W-9. If the Manufacturer in Germany will be invoicing the City, we will need a W-8 form. The W-8 form needed varies by entity and cannot be waived,
	

	28
	11/15/2019
	Revised 11/22/2019
	35 20 16 Section 1.02.L.1 mentions equivalent ISO standards can be proposed. Is this paragraph also valid for Section 1.02.L.2?
	Items listed in 35 20 16 Section 1.02.L.2 shall be to North American standards. No ISO equivalent are permitted.
	See Section 5 Page 4 Document 35 20 16 delete Section 1.02. L.1.

	29
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Should 35 20 16 Section 1.02.F.1.c refer to 1.02. L instead of 1.02.H?
	There is no Section 1.02.F.1.c. Assuming the question refers to Section 3.01 F.1.c, equivalent standards per Section 1.02 L may be proposed.
	

	30
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	The Delivery/Shipping statement on page 4 of the ITB requires the valve to be delivered by May 29, 2020.  Is this date negotiable considering the unknown time required to execute a contract and review/approve submittals?
	The City intends to receive the valve by May 29, 2020 as external influences to the project require.
	

	31
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	How are Contractor-requested modifications to the Standard Terms & Conditions addressed?
	Bid Submittal is agreement to all Terms and Conditions. All specifications, requirements, terms and conditions are mandatory, and submittals should anticipate full compliance without exception.
	

	32
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.01.B Please list the "valve system" components.
	See Section 2 for details.
	

	33
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.01.C Please list the "associated appurtenances.
	See Section 2 for details.
	

	34
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.02.L.2 Is it the intent that the motor starters be NEMA type, or are NEMA rated IEC starters acceptable?
	NEMA type with components readily available in North America.
	

	35
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.03.B Please list the "ancillary components."
	Components required to operate the fixed cone valve. See Section 2 for details.
	

	36
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.04.E.1 Please list "all new components that are part of the permanent Work."
	Components supplied by the valve supplier. See Section 2 for details.
	

	37
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.05.C This paragraph appears to make the valve Contractor responsible for elements of the facility design.  Please list what is being required of the valve Contractor by this paragraph.
	Facility design is by Others. The intent of this paragraph is that the proposed valve, connecting piping/electrical, and HPU design details are corresponding to the actual facility where the valve system will be installed. For example, this includes accounting for the routing and elevation difference of piping between the valve and intake tower platform.
	

	38
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.05.E How will the discharge flow rate of the valve be measured?
	USGS streamflow gage downstream of the dam.
	

	39
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	1.05.E How was the maximum allowable leakage rate established?
	Maximum allowable leakage is very important to SPU in order to be able to inspect the diversion and spillway conduits. Leakage rate was specified considering what leakage rate is achievable for a low-head valve such as Tolt.
	

	40
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.02.A.7 Does the requirement for two position devices need to be full range of cylinder stroke, or does a magnetorestrictive device and end of limit switches meet the criteria?
	Two position sensing devices are required. Limit switches do not qualify as position sensing devices.
	

	41
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.A.2 Will a roof be provided over the HPU, or is the entire HPU assembly, including control and motor panel, to be installed inside a NEMA 3R rated enclosure?
	No roof will be provided. Entire HPU assembly to be installed inside a NEMA 3R enclosure.
	

	42
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.D.8.g IEEE 841 rated motors are not available in 208V.  Is a custom-built 208V motor meeting IEEE 841 but without IEEE 841 labeling acceptable?  If not, what is an alternate motor standard?  
	Custom-built motor meeting IEEE 841 but without IEEE 841 labeling is acceptable.
	

	43
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.F.1 Is the NEMA 4X local control cabinet to be installed inside the HPU enclosure?
	Correct. Protective covering (enclosure) specified 2.03 A.2 is intended to provide weather resistance while allowing ventilation to cool motors/oil system.
	

	44
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.G.1 Is the NEMA 4X motor control panel to be installed inside the HPU enclosure?
	Yes
	

	45
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.G.8 Why is the motor control panel compartmentalized?  What is being protected from what?  
	Considering the available space on the intake tower, local control cabinet and motor control cabinet may be combined into one enclosure subject to UL 508A standard by a UL 508A approved shop. Compartmentalization is not required.
	

	46
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.G.10 Is it the intent that the motor control panel be mounted outside of the HPU enclosure?
	Yes
	

	[bookmark: _Hlk24976475]47
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	2.03.H.2 Is it the intent that the HPU control panel include a PLC?  If so, where is the PLC specified?
	PLC is not required. However, valve contractor may utilize a PLC if deemed to be more beneficial from the design point of view. If a PLC is utilized, a modbus interface to the PLC shall be provided.
	

	48
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-203 Who supplies the extension spool, spool support, and small-bore piping surrounding the liner?
	Extension spool, fasteners, spare pipe, spare flange, and bypass piping is by Others. 
Valve supplier is to supply the gasket, isolating sleeves, and washers between the valve and the extension spool.
	

	49
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-203 Is atmospheric air able to enter the area occupied by the extension spool?  What path does it take to reach this area?
	Atmospheric air enter through the new enclosure with louvered door/walls (Section A on S-206), continues through the grating on the floor of the shaft (Detail 1 on S-206), continuing to the chamber above the valve (Section B on S-204), through the access hatch screen and extension (Detail 3 on S-210), through the existing access hatch (Detail 3 on S-210 and Section D on S-205).
	

	50
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-203 Is the SS liner completely open (10'-0" diameter opening) at each end?
	The new stainless-steel liner is open on both ends per S-203, Detail 2. Liner inside diameter is 111.5 inches per S-203, Section A.
	

	51
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-205 Does the new access hatch extension provide access to the area occupied by the extension spool?
	New access hatch extension provides personnel access to the extension spool and valve, as well as air admission for the operation of the valve and spillway.
	

	52
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-207Who supplies the items listed in Note 2?  
	Extension spool, fasteners, spare pipe and spare flange is by Others. 
Valve supplier is to supply the gasket, isolating sleeves, and washers between the valve and the extension spool.
	

	53
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-210 Who supplies the access hatch extension?
	Access hatch extension is by Others.
	

	54
	11/15/2019
	11/20/2019
	Dwg. No. S-211 Who supplies the access hatch removable cover?
	Access hatch removable cover is by Others.
	

	55
	11/27/2019
	11/27/2019
	City Initiated
	
	See Section 5, Page 4; Specs and Drawings:
Delete Item 22 in Table 1:  Instrumentation Summary for Fixed Cone Valve and HPU

Add Item 22A to Table 1: Instrumentation Summary for Fixed Cone Valve and HPU
Number: 22A
Description:  HPU in Local
Type: Switch
Signal: Dry Contact

Add Item 22B to Table 1: Instrumentation Summary for Fixed Cone Valve and HPU
Number: 22A
Description:  HPU in Remote
Type: Switch
Signal: Dry Contact

	56
	11/27/2019
	11/27/2019
	City Initiated
	
	See Section 5, Page 4; Specs and Drawings:
Add new Section 2.03 G.28:	
Provide Loss of Phase/Reverse Phase protection relay for each hydraulic power unit, stopping pump motors from operating. Provide Indicator pilot light in door of control enclosure indicating relay’s status.

Add Item 28 to Table 1: Instrumentation Summary for Fixed Cone Valve and HPU
Number: 28
Description:  Loss of Phase/Reverse Phase
Type: Switch
Signal: Dry Contact

	57
	[bookmark: _Hlk25736224]11/27/2019
	11/27/2019
	City Initiated
	
	See Section 5, Page 4; Specs and Drawings:
Add Item 29 to Table 1: Instrumentation Summary for Fixed Cone Valve and HPU
Number: 29
Description:  External Emergency Stop
Type: Contact
Signal: Dry Contact from External Location
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